MINUTES - AS PRESENTED 3/28/23

CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION

NORTHWEST CAREER AND TECHNICAL ACADEMY 8200 WEST TROPICAL PARKWAY, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89149

<u>January 11, 2023</u> <u>6:00 p.m.</u>

Roll Call:

Members Present
Matthew Tramp, Chair
Dave Flatt, Vice Chair
Anna Binder, Member
Diane Kinsel, Member
Lydia Ruiz, Member
John Shea, Member
Rudy Zamora, Member

Members Absent
Nicholas Fedei, Member
Jshauntae Marshall, Member
Leesa Patterson-Gardner, Member

Tracy Murphy, Director II, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Steve Burda, Coordinator IV, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS Josh Gelman, GIS Analyst, Demographics, Zoning, and GIS

Brandon Yacub, Coordinator III, Transportation Cameron Hasse, GIS Trans Tech II, Transportation

Matthew Tramp announced that Kimberley Brock had resigned as a Member of the Commission.

FLAG SALUTE

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Adoption of the agenda for January 11, 2023.

Motion: Dave Flatt Second: Rudy Zamora Vote: Unanimous

Nicholas Fedei, Jshauntae Marshall, and Leesa Patterson-Gardner were not present to vote.

INTRODUCTIONS

Tracy Murphy introduced the AZAC members present and Demographics, Zoning, and GIS staff. She provided an overview of the purpose of the Public Input Meeting and explained that the Commission would review the public's comments at their regular meeting on January 17, 2023. The recommendations would then be forwarded to the Board of School Trustees for their meeting on February 27, 2023.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Tracy Murphy stated the proposals for review are for Focus Area C1 for elementary, middle, and high schools. The primary reason for this rezoning evaluation is due to new residential development under construction north of Kyle Canyon Road. Therefore, this technically places these new homes zoned to Indian Springs Elementary, Middle, and High Schools approximately 25 miles north. These proposals would

utilize available capacity at James H. Bilbray, William and Mary Scherkenbach Elementary Schools, and Edmundo "Eddie" Escobedo Sr Middle School, and Centennial High School.

Additionally, to alleviate overcrowding at Arbor View High School, rezoning is being evaluated to move students to Centennial High School.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Jason Brown, parent of two Scherkenbach Elementary School students, one utilizing the Change of School Assignment (COSA) option, stated that he supports Proposal 1 due to the distance to Indian Springs and the dangers of traveling through construction areas.

Misha Ray, in attendance on behalf of homebuilders Tri Pointe and KB Homes, stated that residential areas will continue to develop north of Skye Canyon. She spoke in support of Proposal 1 due to overcrowding and commute time to Indian Springs.

Matthew Bieber, parent, Indian Springs Middle School, asked that students on Kyle Canyon Road be grandfathered to Indian Springs in order to finish school where they are.

Alex McGurk, parent, Arbor View High School, is in favor of Proposal 1 for the elementary schools due to overcrowding. In regards to Arbor View and Centennial High Schools, she stated that Proposal 2 balances out the schools better.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT LISTED AS ACTION ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None.

ADJOURN

Motion to adjourn meeting at 6:20 p.m.

Motion: Anna Binder Second: Rudy Zamora Vote: Unanimous Nicholas Fedei, Jshauntae Marshall, and Leesa Patterson-Gardner were not present to vote.